Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2™ Floor Suite 200
Pitisburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412)456-5007
www.hacp.org

May 9, 2017

Window Removal and Installation at Various Units in
Northview Heights Rebid
IFB #300-09-17 Rebid

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued May 9, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid for IFB
#300-09-17 Rebid as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q. Is Contractor expected to wrap exterior trim?
A, Yes, contractor to wrap or complete close on gaps with coil stock.
Item 2: Q: Is Contractor expected to paint inner trim?
A. No, all trim and caulking, interior or exterior to match all new window trim

on site (brown).

Item 3: Q: Is contractor responsible for purchasing windows and/or any materials
(paint and/or aluminum wrap) for trim treatment?
A Yes, paints not to be used.

Item 4: Q: Does make of windows matter?
A No.

Item 5: Q: Can we purchase a dumpster and leave it on site until full?
A Yes.

Does contractor need to be lead certified?
Yes.

Item 6:
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Item 7: The proposal due date is changed to May 16, 2017 and the time and location
remain unchanged at 1:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2 loor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219, .

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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